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Surrounded by buildings representing political and religious
power, Piazza Maggiore, fondly called ''crescentone'' after the
central platform which resembles a large piece of the local flat
bread (crescente) made with pork bits, is and has always been both
a meeting place and the heart of city life. The square was planned
at the end of the twelfth century in order to relocate the city
council as well as to provide the daily market with adequate space.
It is a symbol of municipal power and a product of one of the most
significant urban planning projects undertaken in Bologna during
the Middle Ages. Construction started in the beginning of the
thirteenth century with the city council's purchase of some private
property, chosen for its central urban location. Thus area
dwellings dating back to the early Middle Ages were torn down, and
great construction sites were opened up for prestigious buildings
intended not only to display religious, political and economic
power but also to emphasize a united image of the dignity and
greatness of the city. In the early fourteen hundreds the square
reached a nearly definitive state, surrounded by buildings and
construction sites on all sides. Some authors consider the current
square to be a joining of several smaller squares: the true Piazza
Maggiore being directly in front of the S. Petronio Basilica steps;
Piazza Pularola ''now called Porta Nova'' leading to Via IV
Novembre, formerly Porta Nova; Piazza Reale (Royal Square), so
named for having hosted Popes, Emperors and Princes, opposite the
municipal building Palazzo Comunale; Piazza Montanara (Mountain
Square) near Via d'Azeglio which leads towards the hills. Tornament
in Piazza Maggiore The square has always been a preferred venue for
large-scale events of more than local importance: public ceremonies
and folk festivals, political events and demonstrations, religious
feasts; events which have also included large-scale scenographic
productions. In fact, in 1530 for the coronation of Charles V
carried out by Pope Clement VII, a covered walkway was built to
allow the emperor to reach the St. Petronio Basilica in a
procession from Palazzo d'Accursio. From the thirteenth century
until Napoleon's arrival, the Roast Pig feast was held in the
square. This feast probably originates from a victory celebration
after the battle of Fossalta in 1249 and the consequent capture of
King (Re) Enzo. Starting at the end of the sixteenth century,
actual performances were held on magnificently decorated stages,
and rings were set up for games, tournaments and jousts. The square
was thus an open air theater in the city where many activities
overlapped, not only of a political or religious nature, but also
material. The square was used as the marketplace for a long time,
and until 1955 weekly meetings for business and sales negotiations
between farmers, mediators, various merchants and agricultural
workers were held there.
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The Fontana di Nettuno (Neptune Fountain) was built as part of a
series of urban renovation projects undertaken during the
pontificate of Pio IV (1559-65), also including restoration of the
ancient supply canals which come down from the hill of S. Michele
in Bosco. Neptune Fountain: full view Thus in 1564, to make space
for the fountain, several buildings were torn down. In this way, an
intimate space, which opens up on one side towards Piazza Maggiore,
was created, providing a view of the entire fountain. The space was
named Piazza Nettuno in honor of the fountain. The fountain was
designed by painter Tommaso Laureti in 1563 and carried out by
Flemish sculptor Jean Boulogne, known as Giambologna. Allegorical
representation of the fountain The complex allegorical plan for the
work's connotations foresees that the four main rivers of the world
flow over the feet of the Sea god, towards the sea itself. The plan
is achieved through use of various mythological symbols;
water-babes playing with dolphins, small shell-shaped basins,
sirens, gargoyles and Leonine protomes, each with a jet of water.
The figures, alternated with masks and heraldic coats of arms, are
intended to lead viewers' gazes upwards to the summit where, "armed
with his trident in the act of calming the waves, stands the god
Neptune, colossal figure which became the new ideal for late
renaissance statuary". The Papal and vice Papal Legate crests
present on the pedestal highlight the primary connotation of the
work, being celebration of Pio IV's power which rules the land as
Neptune rules the seas.
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Palazzo Comunale or Town Hall has always been one of Bologna's
symbols, a "sign of the government's continuity and the
quintessence of the city's social pulse". One of the most original
monuments in Bologna, it almost seems like a castle, marked by four
mighty corner towers and defense walls on three sides. The
monumental and architectural fourth side rises up over the
Renaissance squares of Piazza Maggiore and Piazza Nettuno,
stretching to a length of over 140 meters - between the Accursio
tower and the Torrione del Canton dei Fiori (Canton of Flowers'
Embattled Tower). The façade actually consists of three distinct
buildings: Palazzo delle Biade (XIII - XIV century), Palazzo del
Senato (Senate's Palace) in the center (XV century) and Palazzo del
Cardinal Legato (Cardinal Legate's Palace) (XVI century). Palazzo
d'Accursio is an ensemble of buildings which, united as a result of
enlargements and changes over the course of seven centuries, are a
wonderful example of overlapping and merging of different
architectural and decorative styles. The initial nucleus (Palazzo
delle Biade) was bought from the Accursio family to provide a new
seat for the town hall, which had earlier been housed by the
Palazzo Re Enzo-Podestà complex. In 1336 it became the seat for the
communal magistracy of the Anziani Consoli (Senior Consuls),
members of the Commune's highest executive magistracy. During the
fourteenth century the building was enlarged and fortified,
becoming the residence of the Cardinal Legate, town representative
of the pope. Clock Tower Under the Bentivoglio seigniory and based
on gothic style designs by Fioravante Fioravanti, the façade
overlooking Piazza Maggiore and part of the cortile d'onore
(courtyard for the guests of honor) were built, and the old
Accursio tower was raised in order to host a clock which has been
marking time since 1451. Nicolò dell'Arca, Madonna and Child, said
Madonna of the sqare, (1478) The Madonna and Child by Nicolò dell
Arca (1478) is located in the center of the left hand side of the
façade. Between the fifteenth and sixteenth centuries the building
reached its definitive arrangement, with an enlargement on the
western side to provide additional space for the growing number of
city government offices. Portal of the palace The portal located in
the center of the façade is work of Galeazzo Alessi. The portal was
later topped with a curved tympanum. Statue of pope Gregory XIII
Alessandro Menganti's statue from 1576 of Bolognese pope Gregory
XIII, responsible for reform of the Julian calendar, is located on
the portal balcony. The last constructions date back to the
nineteenth century when the Borsa Merci (commodity exchange) was
built in the courtyard of the Orto Botanico (botanical gardens).
After the uniting of Italy, the Town Hall saw a growing number of
technical and administrative offices. This trend has however
reversed over recent years, and the complex has begun a
transformation into a monumental complex and a space for
entertainment functions, thus becoming a so-called "Palace for the
city".
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Built in 1200 to host the municipal building, it was called
palatium vetus to distinguish it from palatium novus (Palazzo Re
Enzo) and was later called the juridical building due to its
function as a court of law. It was erected in the thirteenth
century and rebuilt with renaissance forms between 1484 and 1494.
Arengo Tower The tower Torre dell'Arengo (1221) rises above Palazzo
del Podestà and hosts a 49 quintal bell, known as the campanazzo
(the suffix "azzo" was added to the Italian word for bell
"campana", giving emphasis to its startling weight). Aristotile
Fioravanti placed the bell in the tower in 1453 in order that the
bell could sound on the occasion of important city happenings.
Torre dell'Arengo lies on the intersection of two streets which
cross on the ground below. Alfonso Lombardi's terracotta statues,
created in 1525 and representing Bologna's four guardian saints,
are located in the intersection's pendentives which form the large
vault of Palazzo Podestà. The ground floor of the building housed
commercial activities as well as work areas for the "scari" who
were municipal officials responsible for the control of weights and
measures. The upper floor housed municipal archives and judicial
offices. Following its restoration, carried out as a project
belonging to the Bologna 2000 initiatives, Palazzo del Podestà
together with Palazzo Re Enzo will be utilized for activities such
as expositions and conventions.
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The Two Towers From an architectural point of view, Bologna is
famous not only for its porticos, but also for its many medieval
towers. A good number of them disappeared over the centuries due to
collapsing, earthquakes and fires, while others are now hidden by
surrounding buildings. Two Towers, seen from above Noble families
were compelled to build these expensive and unprofitable towers
because their possession represented power. The Asinelli and
Garisenda towers are a true source of artistic pride for Bologna,
so much so that they are considered as the symbolic monument of the
city. The Asinelli Tower, cutaway view The Asinelli tower, located
at the start of Strada Maggiore, was raised between 1109 and 1119
by the family of the same name. At 97 meters it is the tallest
tower in the city. The foundation, which lays on wooden beams, goes
6 meters deep. Given the height of the tower, that distance could
seem a bit short, but it is quite stable since its center of
gravity is low, at 30 meters, and because it is not excessively
heavy, at approximately 8400 metric tons. It seems that the tower
originally had an entrance that was raised up from the ground. The
current door, created by digging through the gypsum base until the
open, central space was reached, would later replace that entrance.
The internal, winding staircase was built later, after the fire in
1399, as were the two brick vaults, the first placed at one third
the total height of the tower and the second at the top. The
westward leaning of the tower is not particularly evident. In 1912
the lean was established at about 2.30 meters, but no research has
ever been carried out on the causes and progression over time of
the lean. Two Towers By looking at the walls of the tower, where
interpretable signs have been left by various work done over time,
it can be deduced that at the beginning of the 1400’s the lean was
about half what it is now. This fact is also confirmed by traces
left on the nearby Garisenda tower, from a wooden bridge built
between the two towers in the second half of the 1300’s. The bridge
functioned as a control point for the underlying Mercato di Mezzo,
the Central Market, all the way to Piazza Maggiore. The bridge was
also destroyed in the fire of 1399. The large holes located at
various heights on the outside walls of the tower seem to have been
for hanging wooden constructions on the tower. There is not a great
deal of information available on the Garisenda Tower either.
According to reports from that time, work was started in 1110 by
Filippo and Oddo Garisendi. Riccadonna & Artemisi towers, torn
down in 1918 It is thought that the tower began leaning when it
reached a height of 60 meters due to sinking of the ground and
foundation. Builders were thus required to stop before they had
reached the pre-established height. Riccadonna & Artemisi
towers, torn down in 1918 We know that at the beginning of the
fourteenth century the tower already leaned like it does today, and
it was even taller. It was lowered between 1351 and 1360 on wishes
of Giovanni da Oleggio, and for this reason it was nicknamed the
“torre mozza” – sawed off tower. Riccadonna & Artemisi towers,
torn down in 1918 Today the tower is 48 meters tall with a 3.22
meter inclination. In the 1600’s the Garisendi family disappeared,
but their tower had already been in possession of the Drapers’
Guild for almost a century. It later belonged to the Ranuzzi,
Malvezzi-Campeggi and Franchetti families, and it now belongs to
the city. Riccadonna & Artemisi towers, torn down in 1918 The
base of the tower was joined to a small church dedicated to Saint
Mary of Grace, which was demolished in 1871. Between 1887 and 1889
the tower was freed from the inappropriate presence of the old
homes surrounding it, and it was given a new wainscot of selenite
blocks.
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The Two Towers From an architectural point of view, Bologna is
famous not only for its porticos, but also for its many medieval
towers. A good number of them disappeared over the centuries due to
collapsing, earthquakes and fires, while others are now hidden by
surrounding buildings.

Noble families were compelled to build these expensive and
unprofitable towers because their possession represented power. The
Asinelli and Garisenda towers are a true source of artistic pride
for Bologna, so much so that they are considered as the symbolic
monument of the city. The Asinelli Tower,

The Asinelli tower, located at the start of Strada Maggiore, was
raised between 1109 and 1119 by the family of the same name. At 97
meters it is the tallest tower in the city. The foundation, which
lays on wooden beams, goes 6 meters deep. Given the height of the
tower, that distance could seem a bit short, but it is quite stable
since its center of gravity is low, at 30 meters, and because it is
not excessively heavy, at approximately 8400 metric tons. It seems
that the tower originally had an entrance that was raised up from
the ground. The current door, created by digging through the gypsum
base until the open, central space was reached, would later replace
that entrance. The internal, winding staircase was built later,
after the fire in 1399, as were the two brick vaults, the first
placed at one third the total height of the tower and the second at
the top. The westward leaning of the tower is not particularly
evident. In 1912 the lean was established at about 2.30 meters, but
no research has ever been carried out on the causes and progression
over time of the lean.

Two Towers

By looking at the walls of the tower, where interpretable signs
have been left by various work done over time, it can be deduced
that at the beginning of the 1400’s the lean was about half what it
is now. This fact is also confirmed by traces left on the nearby
Garisenda tower, from a wooden bridge built between the two towers
in the second half of the 1300’s. The bridge functioned as a
control point for the underlying Mercato di Mezzo, the Central
Market, all the way to Piazza Maggiore. The bridge was also
destroyed in the fire of 1399. The large holes located at various
heights on the outside walls of the tower seem to have been for
hanging wooden constructions on the tower. There is not a great
deal of information available on the Garisenda Tower either.
According to reports from that time, work was started in 1110 by
Filippo and Oddo Garisendi. Riccadonna & Artemisi towers, torn
down in 1918 It is thought that the tower began leaning when it
reached a height of 60 meters due to sinking of the ground and
foundation. Builders were thus required to stop before they had
reached the pre-established height. Riccadonna & Artemisi
towers, torn down in 1918 We know that at the beginning of the
fourteenth century the tower already leaned like it does today, and
it was even taller. It was lowered between 1351 and 1360 on wishes
of Giovanni da Oleggio, and for this reason it was nicknamed the
“torre mozza” – sawed off tower. Riccadonna & Artemisi towers,
torn down in 1918 Today the tower is 48 meters tall with a 3.22
meter inclination. In the 1600’s the Garisendi family disappeared,
but their tower had already been in possession of the Drapers’
Guild for almost a century. It later belonged to the Ranuzzi,
Malvezzi-Campeggi and Franchetti families, and it now belongs to
the city.

The base of the tower was joined to a small church dedicated to
Saint Mary of Grace, which was demolished in 1871. Between 1887 and
1889 the tower was freed from the inappropriate presence of the old
homes surrounding it, and it was given a new wainscot of selenite
blocks.



Palazzo Malvezzi-Campeggi

The Malvezzi-Campeggi families resided in the building at via
Zamboni 22, which runs parallel to the St. James Major (S. Giacomo
Maggiore) portico. The portico was built by the Formigine (1549),
who are also attributed with the sandstone decorations on the
facade and in the courtyard with its double loggiato (damaged
during the second world war). There is a niche at the back of the
courtyard where the mighty statue of Hercules by Giuseppe Mazza
stands. Palazzo Malvezzi-Campeggi, detail of portico There are
several beautiful halls on the first floor, including the Hall of
Arms decorated with tempera paintings by V. Bigari, C. Lodi, G.B.
Paolazzi and A. Rossi. The University law department is now located
here.





Piazza Verdi

At street number 2, in the piazza that is the hub of the
university stronghold, across from Teatro Comunale, the Municipal
Theater, there are houses from the fifteenth century. These houses
were once the location of the Bentivoglio stables, and from 1680
the Monte della Canapa, Mount of Hemp, industry which employed
thousands of workers in 120 different laboratories, was located
here. The ancient Palazzo Salaroli-Paleotti is located right beside
it, at via Zamboni 25, with a courtyard from the fourteen hundreds
and traces of frescos by Brizi, Dentone and Domenico degli Ambrogi.
Opposite that, at number 32, we find Palazzo Paleotti-non
senatorial with large courtyards and a great stairwell adorned with
allegorical and mythological statues.

Palazzo Gorrieri-Gotti is located at number 34, with a stairwell
by Angelo Venturoli (1791) and sculptures by B. Furlani.

Palazzo Riario, at number 38, shows capitals from the fifteen
hundreds in the atrium and the portico. Unfortunately the building
was robbed of some of its works in the eighteen hundreds. It is now
the seat of the Literature Department. Some remnants of the mura
del Mille, wall of the Thousand, which are part of the Roman
circle, can be seen in the piazza. To the east and south the path
of the walls was basically curved and included the great Longobard
oppidum, with the streets radiating from Porta Ravegnana. Piazzas
Aldrovandi and Malpighi, via Giuseppe Petroni, via Castagnoli and
via Oberdan represent filled ditches that surrounded the outside of
the second ring of city walls.



The National Picture Gallery

, Pinacoteca Nazionale, former host to the Jesuit convent of
Saint Ignatius (built at the end of the 1600’s based on designs by
Francesco Martini), holds a collection of approximately 50 thousand
works of art. The collection was begun between 1500 and 1600 and
grew thanks to town Academies. It was enriched by Napoleonic
donations following the dissolution of churches and religious
orders, and by several private bequests including 400 pieces from
the Zambeccari collection. This important collection presents
Bolognese and Italian school paintings from the thirteenth to the
eighteenth centuries (Vitale, Giotto, Cossa, Raffaello, Carracci,
Reni, Francia, etc.). Vitale da Bologna, S.George and
dragon; 1335-40 Among the main works belonging to the
section of the primitives and Bolognese thirteen hundreds are
several works of great importance: Saint George killing the dragon
by Vitale da Bologna, Virgin with Child and Saints by Giotto and
frescos of the Life of Christ by Jacopino de’Bavosi.

Parmigianino, Madonna di S. Margherita Noteworthy among the
works of Emilian Mannerism is the altarpiece of Saint Marguerite
and a Madonna with Child and Saints by Parmigianino with finishings
resulting in unusual chromatic effects.

Raphael, Ecstasy of Saint Cecilia Madonna in exaltation and
saints by Perugino was brought from the S. Giovanni in Monte
church, as was the extraordinary Ecstasy of Saint Cecilia by
Raffaello.

Ludovico Carracci, Madonna dei Bargellini

Guido Reni, The Slaughter of the Innocent (1611) Numerous works
document the great period of Bolognese painting from the end of the
1500’s to the end of the 1600’s. Standing out from this period are
Madonna of the discalced by Ludovico Carracci, the St. Ludovico
Madonna by Annibale Carracci; The Slaughter of the Innocent, the
Pietà, and Victorious Samson, by Guido Reni, as well as important
works by Guercino, Domenichino, Francesco Francia, Giacomo Cavedoni
and Alessandro Tiarini.

Guido Reni, Sansone vittorioso (1611) The seventeen hundreds are
above all represented by works by Giuseppe Maria Crespi and Donato
Creti. The Fine Arts Hall, site for exhibitions and training
activities, hosts a collection of materials regarding the history
of the Academy of Fine Arts.
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Palazzzo Bentivoglio

Its majestic architecture leads this building to be considered
as one of the most beautiful in Bologna. Construction began in 1551
on designs thought to be by Bartolomeo Triachini, for a collateral
line of the aristocratic Bentivoglio family. Palazzo Bentivoglio,
facade Inside the palace on the upper floor, we find several halls
with ceilings and friezes from the Tibaldi school and a large
gallery painted by Antonio Bonetti with figures by Ubaldo Gandolfi.
Palazzo Bentivoglio, courtyard The entrance covered by a vault
leads into a spacious, unfinished courtyard of two orders,
surrounded by a double loggia of enormous scenographic effect,
built from designs by Domenico Tibaldi and then completed by
Giovanni Battista Falcetti during the first half of the seventeenth
century. In 1769 for the occasion of senator Fulvio Bentivoglio’s
entrance into the gonfaloniership, the beautiful gallery painted in
chiaroscuro style by Antonio Bonetti was opened. The building looks
out on via Delle Belle Arti and is not open to the public for
visits.

St. Martino



The vast square lying in front of St. Martin Major (S. Martino
Maggiore) is marked off by pylons and heralded by a tall column
from 1705 that holds up the “Madonna del Carmine” statue by Andrea
Ferreri. The gothic style basilica dates back to 1217, but was
renovated by the Carmelites in the fourteenth century. The belfry
in the Roman-gothic bell tower was renovated in 1728, while the
facade by Giuseppe Modonesi dates back to 1879.

The interior, with its nave and two aisles, unites red brick
with whitest plaster. On the left, the luminous Paltroni chapel,
supposedly by Francia (1506), is worthy of admiration thanks to
beautiful works by Francesco Raibolini including the altarpiece of
“Madonna with child and saints”, the tablet with “Dead Christ” and
the “Christ the cross bearer” on the predella.

The antependium contains the tempera painting “Burying of
Christ” by Amico Aspertini, while the stained-glass window by
Giacomo da Ulma portrays “St. Rocco”. A fragment of a fresco by the
great Paolo Uccello (1397-1475), representing “The Nativity”,
(first chapel on the left) was found underneath a painting in the
sacristy and placed on the right-hand wall.

The entire church seems like an art gallery with works such as:
“The adoration of the Magi” (1532) by Girolamo Carpi in the
Boncompagni chapel which is also embellished by carved stone
decorations by Bernardino da Milano; “The altarpiece of Tirocinio”
with the Virgin, St. Lucia and St. Nicola who provide for poor
young girls, by Aspertini; the altarpiece on the great altar by
Girolamo Siciolante da Sermoneta which portrays “Madonna with Child
and Saints and commissioner of the work, Matteo Malvezzi” (1548);
“St. Giroloamo in prayer” by Ludovico Carracci; and the luminous
tablet “The Assumption” by Lorenzo Costa. The Carmine chapel,
located to the side of the presbytery, was frescoed by Vittorio
Maria Bigari and later restructured by Torreggiani. It contains the
wooden polychromatic statue of “the Carmine Madonna”, carved by
Guglielmo Borgognone in 1644. The sacristy, from 1624, is shaped
like a small church with a presbytery marked off by columns. It is
decorated with numerous paintings of varying interest. The elegant
convent Library Hall is located above the sacristy. On the outside,
above the portal on via Marsala, there is a high relief showing a
scene of S. Martino on horseback covering the doctor with his cape.
This work in terracotta from the 1500’s is by Francesco Manzini,
but attributed by some critics to Alfonso Lombardi.<P>

Palazzzo Bentivoglio

Its majestic architecture leads this building to be considered
as one of the most beautiful in Bologna. Construction began in 1551
on designs thought to be by Bartolomeo Triachini, for a collateral
line of the aristocratic Bentivoglio family. Palazzo Bentivoglio,
facade Inside the palace on the upper floor, we find several halls
with ceilings and friezes from the Tibaldi school and a large
gallery painted by Antonio Bonetti with figures by Ubaldo Gandolfi.
Palazzo Bentivoglio, courtyard The entrance covered by a vault
leads into a spacious, unfinished courtyard of two orders,
surrounded by a double loggia of enormous scenographic effect,
built from designs by Domenico Tibaldi and then completed by
Giovanni Battista Falcetti during the first half of the seventeenth
century. In 1769 for the occasion of senator Fulvio Bentivoglio’s
entrance into the gonfaloniership, the beautiful gallery painted in
chiaroscuro style by Antonio Bonetti was opened. The building looks
out on via Delle Belle Arti and is not open to the public for
visits.
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This is the municipal cathedral, meaning that this is the church
where bishop’s throne is located, the liturgical and spiritual
center of the Bolognese diocese. It is thought to have originated
in the Christian era, with a baptistery in front of the facade in
ancient times, though the first evidence dates back to the tenth
century. Recent studies on archeological remains underneath the
church lead to the belief that it is of early Christian origins and
that it’s oldest form was that of a basilica with a nave and two
aisles. In 1184 it was rebuilt in Roman style following a fire.
Between the thirteenth and fourteenth century it was adorned with a
lavish marble porch ('The Lions' Door') on one side, a rose window
on the front, and it was given a portico. Facade, engraving (XIX
century) From the 1500’s to the 1600’s the cathedral underwent
radical restructuring by various architects, including Tibaldi who
planned out its transformation into renaissance forms, building the
main chapel and then the crypt. Fiorini caused the vaults to
collapse in an attempt to reduce the number of pillars in the nave
and aisles. S. Peter’s Cathedral

The cathedral was rebuilt thanks to Bolognese Pope Benedetto XIV
(Prospero Lambertini). Between 1605 and 1622, starting from an idea
by architect Ambrogio Mazenta, fellow architects Floriano
Ambrosini, Nicolò Donati and Giovan Battista Natali raised the
great nave with its lateral chapels, except for the first chapel on
each side and the facade which were built between 1743 and 1755 by
architect Alfonso Torreggiani.

Primary works of art: - the mammoth "Annunciation" by Ludovico
Carracci, which dates back to 1619, in the large lunette of the
Main Altar - altar pieces by Donato Creti in the Blessed Sacrament
and St. Charles chapels and by Marcantonio Franceschini in the St.
Rocco chapel - frescos on the vaults of the presbytery and the apse
(1579)

S. Peter’s, wooden Crucifix (XII century)

- Crucifix in polychromatic cedar wood (twelfth century) - The
sculpture group in terracotta of Mourning over the Dead Christ by
Alfonso Lombardi (1522-26)

The bell tower The tower stands on the same side as the lateral
via Altabella entrance and represents the oldest part of the
cathedral. It was built in Roman style at the start of the
thirteenth century. Inside, it contains yet another tower, built
with a cylindrical shape at the end of the tenth century and built
over after 1184. The bell tower, at 70 meters, is the second
tallest construction (after the Asinelli tower) from medieval
Bologna.

The treasure The Jubilee of the year 2000 has brought with it
the permanent exposition of the Cathedral treasure, which is found
at the far end of the left aisle. There is a large collection of
holy furnishings and articles which are among the most magnificent
and artistically prestigious of those donated to the Cathedral over
the course of the centuries for use in formal liturgical
celebrations.





    
  



        
       
    

  

  
  
  
  

  
  
    [image: Feedbooks]

    www.feedbooks.com
Food for the mind
  






  
  
  
  
  
  
    Table of Contents
  

  

  
  
  
  
    
      
      






  

 
Chapter 1 - Piazza Maggiore 


  



      
     
  
    
      
      






  

 
Chapter 2 - Neptune Fountain 


  



      
     
  
    
      
      






  

 
Chapter 3 - Palazzo d"Accursio 


  



      
     
  
    
      
      






  

 
Chapter 4 - Palazzo del Podesta' 


  



      
     
  
    
      
      






  

 
Chapter 5 - Towers 


  



      
     
  
    
      
      






  

 
Chapter 6 - via Zamboni 


  



      
     
  
    
      
      






  

 
Chapter 7 - St. Martino Maggiore 


  



      
     
  
    
      
      






  

 
Chapter 8 - S. Peter’s Cathedral 


  



      
     
  
  
  

  




OEBPS/Images/image00013.jpeg





OEBPS/Images/cover00014.jpeg





